



# Angélica Calderon

## UX/UI - GRAPHIC DESIGN

### ABOUT ME

I am a 27 year old girl with experience in graphic design and UX/UI design. I have a strong desire to get involved and apply my skills in practical contexts. My passion for creativity and problem solving drives me to create intuitive and visually appealing user experiences. I am willing to actively contribute to challenging projects and work in dynamic teams.

### CONTACT

- 📍 Meldola, Forli-Cesena. IT
- ✉️ [angyycalderon@gmail.com](mailto:angyycalderon@gmail.com)
- ☎️ +34 655 511 817
- 🌐 **Portfolio: [angyycalderon.com](http://angyycalderon.com)**

### EDUCATION

#### UX/UI DESIGN

CEI/UDIMA - Madrid  
January 2024- October 2024

#### GRAPHIC DESIGN

CEI/UDIMA - Madrid  
January 2024- October 2024

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

U.E.I "Miguel Angel" - Venezuela  
2003 - 2013

### LANGUAGES

#### SPANISH

Native

#### ITALIAN

C2

#### ENGLISH

B2

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER - UX/UI

Freelencer - June 2023- Present

I worked as a freelancer for the creation and redesign of web pages, apps, prototypes, user flows in the creation of visual content, including social posts and posters.

#### WAITRESS - SOCIAL MANAGER

Venture Group Tenerife - 2017 - 2023

I worked as a full-time waitress for the company and part-time as a social media administrator.

#### PHOTOGRAPH

Huhuclub - 2016

I worked at huhuclub, a small publishing house dedicated to gastronomic photography and photo shoots for all kinds of open spaces, events and private parties.

### SKILLS



UX/UI Design - Figma



Graphic Design - Adobe



Tome - Whimsical - Miro



Teamwork